From: John Schofield <johnschofield@ntlworld.com>

Sent: 18 April 2018 22:04
To: 'Laytime Doctors | London'
Subject: RE: hello

7 am the next day.

John

From: Laytime Doctors | London [mailto:laytime@laytimedoctors.com]
Sent: 18 April 2018 17:27

To: 'John Schofield'

Subject: hello

Dear Mr. Schofield,
Many thanks your mail.

Your Book is an inspiration and | frequently refer to it for guidance.
It would be highly appreciated if you can resolve a small query of mine.
The rlder clause reads as follows:

1

Six (6) hours’ notice of readiness at load and dischargeport(s) to be given by Master to
shippers/receivers as soon as the vessel has arrived and is in every respect ready fto load or discharge
the cargo(es). Laytime fo commence at 7:00 AM or upon expiry of 6 hours’ notice which occurs later.

/4

The ship arrives at discharge port at 11 AM on 11th June and tenders NOR at 11 am. Six hours notice
expires at 1700 Hrs on 11th June.

My query : Going by the natural meaning of the words, will laytime start on expiry of six hours notice at
1700 Hrs on 11th June or it will start from 7 am the next day of 12th June.

Thanks 'n' Regards
LAYTIME DOCTORS|LONDON

in N

Om Namah Shivay | Om Kreem Kalikayai Namah
Haray Krsna Haray Krsna Krsna Krsna Haray Haray |

From: John Schofield [mailto:johnschofield@ntlworld.com]
Sent: 18 April 2018 12:05

To: 'Laytime Doctors | London' <Jaytime@laytimedoctors.com>
Subject: RE:

Good luck with your new enterprise.


mailto:laytime@laytimedoctors.com
https://www.laytimedoctors.com/
https://www.laytimedoctors.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/laytime-doctors-80618b10a?lipi=urn%3Ali%3Apage%3Ad_flagship3_profile_view_base%3Be53%2FPM9%2FRKC%2BN9R7uZ9WbQ%3D%3D
https://www.laytimedoctors.com/
mailto:johnschofield@ntlworld.com
mailto:laytime@laytimedoctors.com

John Schofield

From: Laytime Doctors | London [mailto:laytime@Ilaytimedoctors.com]
Sent: 17 April 2018 11:45

To: johnschofield@ntlworld.com

Subject:

Thanks 'n' Regards
LAYTIME DOCTORS|LONDON

in &

Om Namah Shivay | Om Kreem Kalikayai Namah
Haray Krsna Haray Krsna Krsna Krsna Haray Haray |
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